
RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fyi 

Mills, Cheryl 
Wednesday, 
H 
Fw: Meeting 

D <MiflsCD@state.gov> 
April 29, 2009 3:44 AM 

tomorrow 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05762866 Date: 07/31/2015 

From: Jose.Fernandez 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tue Apr 28 18:37:46 2009 
Subject: Meeting tomorrow 

Dear Cheryl, 

I had a very good meeting with 
rest of the team. 

 

yesterday, and I am excited about the possibility of working with him and the 

  

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me tomorrow. 

I look forward to seeing you tomorrow. 

Best, 

Jose W. Fernandez 

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP  
885 Third Avenue 
New York, NY 10022-4834 
Direct Dial: 4 	 

Fax: +1.212.751.4864 
Email: 
http://www.lw.com  

******************************************************************************* 

To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues 
in this 
e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you, (i) to avoid 
any penalties 
imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to 
another party any 
transaction or matter addressed herein. 

For more information please go to http://www.lw.com/docs/irs.pdf  
******************************************************************************* 
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This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work 
product for 
the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others 
or forwarding 
without express permissiori is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please 
contact the sender and delete all copies. 

Latham & Watkins LLP 
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